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- Dear Deldrilek:

: I am writing for your oplnion 2s to the desirability
of having a @ per at the Extranuclear factor section of the
Mutation Confarence on the relation of viruses to these
factors. As ¥ou know,the C0p stary in Drosophila (L'Heritiasr
and Teissler) 13 belng intervreted &s dus to & viras and
some pneople have sugzgosted that kapna and Lindegrent's
cytogenes ars viruses. Do you think 1t wrth while to ore-
sent an analysis of the whole sistuation with a view to
clarifying thinking on the subject? If you think this
would be worth doing,I'd 11ke wyou ko undertake it. Yom
now the %tima limlts. Our section 1s llkely to have more
‘apeazers than the 4 or 5 Temerec sugeested,so I think we
snould stlick closely to the 20 minuks limlt and make it
even loss,if possible.

: Lat mé have your ansgwer as soon ag convenient and,
1f you decide teo undedtake thls mper,let me have your
‘subject and the time you will require,.

With very bost greetings of the season to you and
your wlfe, _ :

Yours,

Sonneom |



